WEST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the Meeting of the Corporate Policy and Resources Committee held in the Council Chamber - The Guildhall, Marshall's Yard, Gainsborough, DN21 2NA on 11 April 2024 commencing at 6.30 pm.

Present:	Councillor Trevor Young (Chairman)
	Councillor Owen Bierley Councillor Frazer Brown Councillor Stephen Bunney Councillor Ian Fleetwood Councillor Roger Patterson Councillor Tom Smith Councillor Mrs Mandy Snee Councillor Paul Swift
Also Present:	Councillor Karen Carless Councillor Lynda Mullally
In Attendance: Emma Foy Sarah Elvin Ele Snow	Director of Corporate Services and Section 151 Homes, Health & Wellbeing Team Manager Senior Democratic and Civic Officer
Apologies:	Councillor Mrs Lesley Rollings Councillor Matthew Boles
Membership:	Councillor Lynda Mullally was appointed substitute for Councillor Matthew Boles Councillor Karen Carless was appointed substitute for Councillor Lesley Rollings

125 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PERIOD

There was no public participation.

126 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING/S

The Chairman explained there were two sets of minutes, one for approving and one for noting.

Having been moved and seconded it was

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Meeting of the Corporate Policy and Resources Committee held on 21 March 2024 be confirmed and signed as a correct record. The Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Staff Consultative committee, held on 18 January 2024, were **NOTED.**

127 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

128 MATTERS ARISING SCHEDULE

The Senior Democratic Services Officer introduced the Matters Arising Schedule and highlighted the action relating to all Member briefings being organised regarding the ongoing matters at Scampton.

With no comments or questions, the Matters Arising Schedule, setting out the position of previously agreed actions as at 3 April 2024, was **NOTED**.

129 WELLBEING LINCS PARTNERSHIP BID

The Committee heard from the Homes, Health and Wellbeing Team Manager regarding the request for Member approval to submit a partnership bid to Lincolnshire County Council for continuation of the Wellbeing Lincs service. It was explained that since 1 April 2018, East Lindsey council had been delivering the Wellbeing Lincs contract alongside, North Kesteven, City of Lincoln and West Lindsey councils. The contract was initially awarded for a 5-year term, with the option to extend for up to a further 5 years. Earlier this year Lincolnshire County Council advised of their intention to extend the contract for 18 months through to the end of September 2024 and recommissioning would take place to have a new contract awarded to start on 1st October 2024.

It was explained that data analysis, as well as regular contract meetings with Lincolnshire County Council, showed the current delivery of Wellbeing Lincs was providing a high-quality service. West Lindsey currently hosted seven roles within the Partnership and Network team and these posts sat within the Homes, Health and Wellbeing Team. As a hosting partner, West Lindsey held a position on the management board which was attended by the Homes, Health and Wellbeing Team Manager and this board reviewed the KPI's and the Partnership plan to ensure the service was delivering as required under the contract, alongside monitoring the budget and managing any issues arising from the contract which required a partnership decision.

It was highlighted that a procurement timetable had been included within the report, however, this had slightly changed since the publication of the report with an additional two weeks added to the bid submission deadline. This, in turn, had moved all of the dates detailed within the procurement timetable back by two weeks.

The Committee heard that the report also included a section on the financial implications, which focused on the income the contract had brought into West Lindsey over the five years. It did not cover what the income would be should the bid be submitted and successful, as

Corporate Policy and Resources Committee – 11 April 2024 Subject to Call-in. Call-in will expire at 5pm on 2 May 2024

that information was not yet available, however those details would follow in a subsequent paper to the Corporate Policy and Resources Committee and would be required to accept the funding should the partnership bid be successful, with West Lindsey still hold a hosting role as part of the contract.

It was further highlighted that should redundancies occur as part of the recommissioning process, the cost of those redundancies would be covered by Wellbeing Lincs and West Lindsey would not be liable for those costs.

Members were being asked to acknowledge the success of the partnership delivery of the Wellbeing Lincs Contract to date and agree to submit a partnership bid for the Wellbeing Lincs contract.

The Chairman thanked the Officer for her detailed report and invited comments from the Committee. Members expressed their support for the work of the Wellbeing Lincs service, with some Members highlighting their personal experiences with the service. It was acknowledged that in a county such as Lincolnshire, with some very rural areas and differing needs of the population, it would be difficult for one service to meet all needs everywhere. However, the success of Wellbeing Lincs across the district and county spoke volumes of the need for the service to continue.

The introduction of trusted referrers was welcomed, and Members praised the joined up approach with other agencies. It was noted that the value of the service was not simply related to the referrals and positive outcomes, but also the cumulative effect of helping to relieve pressure off other services such as adult social care or the NHS.

With all Members thanking those involved in the service and welcoming the report, and having been moved and seconded, the Chairman took the vote. It was unanimously

RESOLVED that

- a) the success of the partnership delivery of the Wellbeing Lincs Contract to date be acknowledged; and
- b) the submission of a partnership bid for the Wellbeing Lincs contract be agreed.

130 COMMITTEE WORK PLAN

The Senior Democratic Services Officer introduced the Committee Work Plan and explained the report was for noting, with items of business yet to be populated for meetings in the upcoming new civic year.

With no comments or questions, the Committee Work Plan was **DULY NOTED**.

The meeting concluded at 6.44 pm.

Chairman